SYED SALAAR ALI

PRODUCTION & QC ENGINEER (HEAVY FABRICATION & MACHINING COMPONENTS)

PROFILE

Experienced Production & QC Engineer & ASNT Level II with a demonstrated history of working in the Heavy Fabrication & Machining Industry. Skilled in NDT, AutoCAD, Microsoft office tools, Customer Service and CATIA V5.

Quality assurance professional with a Bachelor of Engineering (B.E.) focused in Mechanical Engineering from Trinity institute of technology & research, Bhopal.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Birth date

16-FEB-1993

Nationality

INDIAN

Address

57/3 BAGH DILKUSHA, NEAR SHIV SHAKTI TEMPLE, RAISEN ROAD, BHOPAL-23.

CONTACT

- salaar.ali22@gmail.com
- +91-7509166223
- www.linkedin.com/in/salaarali22

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

PRODUCTION & QC ENGINEER

SIGMA HEAVY ENGINEERING INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD. BHOPAL

APRIL 2017-PRESENT

- □ Key contact person & coordinator for customers like ABB India Limited & Jeumont Electric India Limited.
- □ Production planning to meet on time delivery of stator frames.
- ☐ Preparation of inspection reports and document.
- ☐ Inspection of shot blasting, stress relieving and painting (coating).
- □ Handling Non Conformance Report (NCR's), Closure of NCR's through proper Root cause analysis and effective implementation of corrective action to control the repetition of same mistakes.
- ☐ Overall quality coordination with Fabrication and Machining team.
- ☐ Ensuring work as per QAP, Guiding production team to perform work as per QAP.
- ☐ Making record of drawing, Materials tested etc (MCR).
- ☐ Maintaining the calibration status for all the instruments.
- □ Quality Coordination with client for dispatch clearance.

GRADUATE APPRENTICE TRAINEE MECHANICAL

BHARAT HEAVY ELECTRICALS LIMITED, BHOPAL

MARCH 2016 - MARCH 2017

Reported to the Sr. Design Engineer and supported the Hydro Project Engineering Department, at the position of Graduate apprentice trainee mechanical, which held the responsibility to accept instructions and training in the vocation given by the mentor.

- ☐ Prepared monthly progress reports and submission of the same to the HOD-HPE.
- □ Attended scheduled training delivered by the HRDC, BHEL.
- Completed assignments and other assessment tasks set by the HRDC, BHEL.

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING MECHANICAL

TRINITY INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY & RESEARCH, BHOPAL

AUGUST 2011 - JUNE 2015

PROFESSIONAL SKILLS

PRODUCTION ENGINEERING



GD&T & ASME BPVC



NDT-PT, VT & RTFI

SOFT SKILLS



POSITIVE ATTITUTE



TEAMWORK



COMMUNICATION

COMPLIMENTARY SKILLS

MS OFFICE ELEMENT

AUTOCAD & CATIA V

ENGLISH

HINDI

URDU

PROBLEM SOLVING

LANGUAGES KNOWN

ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

✓ XQR WON "KILL THE HILL" IN QUADTORC

EXTRACURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

TEAM MEMBER XQR (QUAD BIKE TEAM)

SECURED 2ND POSITION IN B.E BATCH-20

NEWS COLLECTOR @ TRINITY TIMES